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Laura Hundley

From: Terry Michelitch [teriy@bbatlanta.com] - ' " - , . . :

Sent: Thursday, October 14,2004 1:42 PM ' ~.''~!f^
To: Laura Hundley

Subject: FW: update

FYI
Original Message

From: Kelly Price
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 10:12 AM
To: 'Laura Hundley1

Cc: Terry Michelitch
Subject: RE: update

Good morning Laura.

Per my email of last week, the broker for 1C was in South Africa on a personal vacation. He is back in the office today and
is trying to get to everyone. Todd thinks we are just a few days from closing this all out In the meantime he has wired
$125,000 of the $250,000. He did not have $250,000 of readily available cash. He can come up with it but feels that
AON will have it sorted pronto now that Kevin is back. Hope this helps.

Original Message
From: Laura Hundley [mailto:lhundley@planetese.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 9:50 AM
To: Kelly Price
Cc: Terry Michelitch
Subject: update

Hey Kelly-

Well, here I am again back in the hot seat regarding the rest of this $250K for Lance. Terry was trying to get me an
update 2 days ago and I havent heard anything. I need an update immediately and we have got to get this money
in by the end of the week! I really need to hold the 1C President to his promise to make good on this money
regardless of how long Lloyd's takes to turn this around. Can you please respond with where we are? This thing
has already drug out 2 more weeks, and I am again starting to look like the e-mails which were sent were
meaningless.

Thanks for anything you can do.

Laura

Laura Hundley
Capital Sports & Entertainment I DEPOSITION
98 San Jacinto Blvd. I EXHIBIT
Suite 430
Austin, Texas 78701
(512)478-7211
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